



Dell Inc.
One Dell Way
Round Rock, TX 78682
www.dell.com

Date: June, 4th, 2014

Confidentiality Request

Federal Communication Commission
Equipment Authorization Division, Application Processing Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21048

Subject: Request for Confidentiality

FCC ID: **E2K-T07G002**

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections §0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission's Rules (47 CFR §0.457, §0.459), Dell Inc. hereby requests confidential treatment of the following documents and request that the Commission withhold these documents from public disclosure **indefinitely** under **long term confidentiality (LTC)**.

Schematics, Block Diagrams, Operational Description

The documents mentions above contain proprietary information and public disclosure of these documents might be harmful to our company and could give our competitors an unfair advantage.

In addition to documents mentioned above, pursuant to Public Notice DA 04-1705 of the Commission's policy, in order to comply with the marketing regulations in 47 CFR §2.803 and the importation rules in 47 CFR §2.1204, while ensuring that business sensitive information remains confidential until the actual marketing of newly authorized devices, Dell Inc. hereby request that the Commission withhold these documents from public disclosure **temporarily** under **short-term confidentiality (STC)** for 2014/11/13. Dell Inc. will inform the FCC to remove any in-effect STC once marketed, advertisement or sale of the product has commenced.

- External Photos
- Internal Photos
- User's Manual
- Test Setup Photos

It is our understanding that all measurement test reports, FCC ID label format and correspondence during the certification review process will be available for public review once the grant of equipment authorization is issued.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact our Dell FCC grantee contact at 512-728-1081 or myself using the contact details at the top of this letter.

Sincerely,


Adele, Huang
Dell Inc.

9/24/2014